UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Mr. Stephen H. Hanauer

Vice-President

Technical Analysis Corporation

6723 Whittier Avenue - Suite 202 [N RESPONSE REFER
McLean, VA 22101 TO FOIA-84-593

Dear Mr. Hanauer:

This is in response to your letter dated July 16, 1984, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), all documents
that set forth the case or other assignments of the three members of the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board that conducted the hearing regarding

the Operating License for San Onofre 2/3, Docket numbers 50-361 and

50-362, during the period June 1, 1981, through January 11, 1982. You

also requested all documents containing projections made by the ASLBP or
ASLB or related organizations of the date foreseen for issuance of an
Initial Decision for Tow power operation of San Onofre, Unit 2.

This confirms Mr. Frank W. Karas' telephone conversation with you on
August 22, 1934, in which he informed you that the staff's search efforts
have not turned up any documents subject to your request that have not
already *-on made available for public inspection and copying in the NRC
Public cucurent Room (PDR) located at 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC.

With regard to the first part of your request, the staff noted that
there is no one document which contains the subject information. To set
forth such information, it would be necessary to combine information
from many di“ferent documents and make a determination by a "process of
elimination”. The FOIA does not require an agency to create a new
document to respond to a FOIA request.

There are no separate notices terminating members of a board. That
satter is contained, when spoken to, in the notice reconstituting a
board. By researching the notices reconstituting the boards (all are
available in the PDR), you could develop a 1ist showing each member's
terminations from certain boards.
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With regard to the second part of your request, the staff has determined
that there are no documents other than memoranda and orders which are
available in the PDR in the official case dockets.

This completes action on your request.

?cere'l;y’./

. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration




